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☐ Conference Committee 

 

Committee Clerk:  Bev Monroe 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A bill providing for a legislative management higher education funding formula review 
committee and to provide for a report. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachment 1 

 
Chairman Owens:  Opened hearing on HB 1029.   
 
Rep. Sanford:  HB 1029 deals with review of the funding model, put in place in 2013.  
Formulas are fresh for only one term, needing to be adjusted.  This one is regarding Higher 
Education.  We are proposing creation of a 9-member committee to review this, five people 
representing Higher Education.  This would be the working group (Finance people from UND, 
NDSU, BSC, and MSU) and represents the full range of the system from two year to research 
universities.  Four legislators would be the review committee that the working committee 
would bounce ideas and changes off of to get an outside review.  There would be a weighted 
credit system.  From this  review things could be refreshed or changed.  Examples followed 
(4:00).   

 
Chairman Mark S. Owens:  Those testifying in favor of HB 1029. 
 
Tammy Dolan: The formula is very good and very well supported, but nearly 10 years old. 
Data is from 2009-2011.  Our institutions would respectfully ask that each one of them could 
be represented on the committee.  That would be one amendment we would ask for but 
understand committees can only be so large.  I ask for a Do Pass on HB 1029 and can 
answer any questions. (Attachment 1) 
 
Vice Chairman Cynthia Schreiber-Beck:  Is there any interest from the institutions that they 
want to be this committee? 
 
Tammy Dolan:  It was discussed and they were asking to be on it.  We would work with 
however the committee is designed. 
 
Rep. Dennis Johnson:  Would ideas from this committee be moved to the Legislature or 
would they move bill drafts to the Legislature? 
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Tammy Dolan:  We would work with the Interim Higher Education Committee and if there are 
legislative changes we would want to work with that committee.  The idea would be to bring a 
bill to the next session.   
 
Rep. Dennis Johnson:   The committee could move the bill forward rather than bring an idea 
to the interim committee to introduce it? 
 
Tammy Dolan:  We would work through whatever process we needed to get that done. 
 
Rep. Mary Johnson:  Help me to understand the weighting factors using the 2009-2011 
formula.  Should there be more factors for different types of programs?   
 
Tammy Dolan:  All data we have could have had the costs change, up or down.  We will need 
to look at that data again to determine if they are still correct.  We may have new factors that 
need to be added in.  We believe this committee would be helpful to gather this information 
before bringing it forward. 
 
Chairman Mark S. Owens:  Others in favor, in opposition or neutral testimony?  Hearing is 
closed on HB 1029. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A bill providing for a legislative management higher education funding formula review 
committee and to provide for a report. 

Minutes: II Attachment 

Chairman Owens: Opened the meeting for comments on HB 1029. 

Rep. LaurieBeth Hager: I'm concerned the committee doesn't represent the different 
institutions in the state, particularly the regional institutions. None of these are in that 9-
member board. 

Chairman Mark S. Owens: Are there any recommendations? 

Rep. LaurieBeth Hager: I would recommend that of these four is on the committee, of these 
four in addition to that. 

Chairman Mark S. Owens: Could some be taken off to put them on there? The concern 
when voting is that you need an odd number so you never have a tie and if there are above 
9 members reaching a consensus is a joke. Is it more important for financial representation 
from Higher Education? The way it was described to me personally I can see where the 
financials would be different for the smaller schools, too. I am not against what you are 
saying, I'm against all 11 being on there. 

Rep. Brandy Pyle: It says "or designee", so I don't even see the commissioner attending 
these meetings. Possibly one that's more astute in financial, like Tammy Dolan, would be 
beneficial in having her in attendance. I do agree we need our two-year institutions 
represented. A suggestion is to take one member of the House and one member of the 
Senate in F and G. 

Chairman Mark S. Owens: You then create a committee that is heavily weighted by Higher 
Education. 
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Vice Chairman Cynthia Schreiber-Beck: Could you divide the 3-4 aspects of types of 
schools and put them in a category and then designate who is put on the board? 

Chairman Mark S. Owens: There are two that would fight to have their own respective 
committee member. 

Chairman Mark S. Owens: I understand that. 

Rep. Pat D. Heinert: I agree with the comments about the removal of the commissioner of 
Higher Education and placing another school on there. We looking after what the schools 
need and what their request is, so in light of that I would like to make a motion that we amend 
this to remove E as the commissioner of Higher Education from this bill and replace the 
commissioner with a representative from Dickinson State University. I feel that someone 
from the western region needs to be on the committee. 

Rep. LaurieBeth Hager: I would like them to be able to pick it themselves. Some years, 
DSU might be a good choice, other years Mayville or Valley City might be a choice, 
depending on if there is a new president. They may not be the correct choice to have on the 
committee. I would like to see that more open-ended and not specified the type of institution, 
not a specific institution. 

Chairman Mark S. Owens: This is not an on-going committee; this is only a one-year interim 
committee. The clarification is that if we pick someone, that is who is going to be there. 

Rep. Dennis Johnson: This is new legislation and I'd like to see Devils Lake on there. We 
have a bill that we can experiment on for the next two years to see if the proposal works to 
bring ideas forward. We cannot pick and choose, so possibly in two years we decide if the 
makeup should be different. 

Representative Denton Zubke: I concur that this is a review and they are going to provide 
a report. Nothing is changing unless we change it in two years. 

Chairman Mark S. Owens: This bill does say they will provide a report together with any 
legislation required. They will have authority to submit legislation just like any interim 
committee. 

Rep. Dennis Johnson: We have that opportunity to have that debate when legislation 
comes before us. 

Chairman Mark S. Owens: I just wanted to clarify they were not just doing a report. 

Rep. LaurieBeth Hager: Having multiple stakeholders from different colleges represented 
during this time period would possibly require more than 9 members for representation. The 
formulas would be different for regional institutions versus the 4 regional institutions 
represented on the committee. 

Chairman Mark S. Owens: It is counter-productive to have too many members on the 
committee. 
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Rep. Mary Johnson: Do we have a motion? 

35: 30 
An amendment to add Dickinson State in lieu of the commission of higher ed or a 

designee 

Second 

Rep. Zubke: Would we need to have a motion in front of us first before we can amend it? 

Rep. Owens: we can have it typed up if you prefer. We consider the motion first 
36:40 Inaudible 

37:40 
Rep. Owens:. Ok we have a motion and a second to amend the bill as we have in front of 
us to replace the commission of higher ed or designee, Line 16, Item 1 e with the Dickinson 
State VP of Administration and Finance or designee of the VP of Administration and Finance. 
Is that correct? 

Rep. Pat D. Heinert: That is correct. 

Rep. Owens: discussion? 

Rep. M. Johnson: Does Dickinson State have a vice president for Administration? The 
other four are different titles of officers and am wondering if Dickinson State actually has a 
vice president for administration and finance or do they call it something else? 

Chairman Mark S. Owens: Three of them call it the same thing. BSC is the only one who 
has something different. 

Rep. Mary Johnson: Each one calls it something else. 

Chairman Mark S. Owens: In the interest of accuracy, I will allow the person who made the 
motion to get an amendment for the committee to consider. If there are any other 
amendments should that one fail, we will do a roll call vote. 

Vice Chairman Schreiber-Beck: With the addition of Dickinson State I believe it is heavily 
weighted against any of the trade tech institutions. 

Rep. Ron Guggisberg: Along with Rep. Johnson, I think the Higher Education Committee 
did debate this quite a bit and there were probably representatives from those institutions in 
the room when it was debated and I don't see any of them upset about it. We can't legislate 
on individuals, but I recommend having Tammy Dolan present. 

Rep. Mary Johnson: Rep. Hager researched what Dickinson State has named it and it is 
Vice President for Finance and Administration. 
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Chairman Owens: With that information we still have an amendment on the table. 

Rep. Pat D. Heinert: In light of the conversation and in fact that this was not well vetted by 
the group that put it together and wrote it. I suggest that we would kill the motion. 

Chairman Owens: You are the one who made the motion, you can withdraw your motion. 

Rep. Pat D. Heinert: I will withdraw my motion. 

Chairman Owens: Do we have a second? 

Rep. Andrew Marschall: For clarification, who would be representing the institutions on that 
level, (for example, Wahpeton and the vo-techs). 

Chairman Owens: You weren't here. This bill was brought to us as you see it and Higher 
Education did request that all 11 universities be a member of the board as an amendment. That 
is what they asked for. No one has made that motion for an amendment yet on this committee. 
Is there any further discussion? 

Rep. Brandy Pyle: The credit hour reimbursement rate is different for a number of institutions. 

Chairman Owens: The institution weight factors are different too. 

Rep. Brandy Pyle: I raised my hand prematurely. 

Chairman Owens: No one wants to take action on this right now? 

Representative Denton Zubke: I believe this has been properly vetted. I think it's a study in a 
report with a recommendation of legislative management. I'll move a Do Pass on HB 1029. 

Chairman Owens: We have a motion for a DP on HB 1029 from Rep. Zubke, a second from 
Rep. M. Johnson. Is there any further discussion? 

Rep. Dennis Johnson: I may be the only one on the Higher Ed. Interim Committee, but everyone 
was there when this was discussed and moved forward and that is our option. The amendment 
has come down with all representation. It's either all or the way it is. We heard quite a bit and 
then we hear it here for 10 minutes and try and second guess how it should be and I certainly 
would like to see the two-year colleges, like Devils Lake and these others have a place at the 
table too. If there are too many people at the table, it is hard to accomplish anything. I would 
like to see the bill move forward the way it is. 

Chairman Owens: Sometimes we lose sight of what goes on in the interim committees where 
representatives from both houses are going over this besides other participating agencies. 

45:05 
Rep. Brandy Pyle: There are three categories of the statutory rates for the credits, so there is 
one representative from each of the rate classes. So they are represented in that manner. 
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Chairman Owens: I wanted to remind everyone that all the testimony we are receiving our intern 
is electronically inputting it so you should be able to access it on your dashboard. Any further 
discussion? A Roll Call vote was taken: 14 Yes,_Q No,_Q Absent. A Do Pass carries. Rep. 
Representative Pat D. Heinert will carry the bill. 
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☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

Committee Clerk: Bev Monroe by Donna Whetham 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
To provide for a legislative management higher education funding formula review 
committee; and to provide for a report. 
 

  

 
Minutes:     
 
Chairman Owens:  Opened the hearing on HB 1029.  This is the bill we brought back. 
 
Rep. D. Johnson:  Made a motion to reconsider our actions on HB 1029 because of the 
make up of the committee and intent of the bill.  It was too generic and the sponsor Rep. 
Sanford would like to tighten the language to reflect his intent. 
 
Rep. Longmuir: Seconded. 
 
Rep.  D. Johnson:  I am happy to have the reconsider. I do have concerns of legislation  
moving forward from this committee when they are not all legislators.  
 
Chairman Owens:  That was considered also in the discussion of it not being exactly the 
intent, there is an amendment for it for the committee’s consideration.  Higher Ed still has a 
seat at the table and not being left out.  Any other discussion?  Seeing none. 
   
Roll call vote:  Yes 14.  No   0 Absent  0.  Motion carries to reconsider. 
 
Chairman Owens:   We have HB 1029 back before us what are your wishes? 
 
Rep. Schreiber-Beck:  I want to make a motion to amend HB 1029 line 7 delete “9” and put 
“11” ,  line 17 strike “2” and put “3”, line 19 strike “2” put “3”,  line 21 committee shall strike 
study and put “review”, and add “only”, and on  page 2 line 1 and 2, after recommendations 
strike “together with any legislation required to implement the recommendations”.     
  
 
Rep. Zubke: Seconded. 
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Rep. Pyle:  Does this fulfill the desire of sponsor? 
 
Chairman Owens:   That was my understanding that he wanted at least a majority of 
legislators on it and that it was restricted to the Credit Hour weighing factors.  It wasn’t to 
review the entire funding formula which is the way it led people to believe when he read it.  
 
Roll call vote:  Yes   14.  No  0.  Absent  0.   Motion carries. 
 
Rep. Zubke:  I move a Do pass as amended on HB 1029. 
 
Rep. Hager:  Seconded. 
 
Chairman Owens:    Any further discussion?  Seeing none, call the roll.  
 
Roll Call Vote:  Yes  14.  No  0.  Absent  0.  Motion carries. 
 
Rep. Heinert:  Will carry the bill.   
 
Hearing closed.  
 
                                         



2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Education Committee 
Coteau A Room, State Capitol 

HB 1029 
1/30/2019 

31781 (21:11-34:50) 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

Committee Clerk:  Bev Monroe by Donna Whetham 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 
 
A bill providing for a legislative management higher education funding formula review 
committee and to provide for a report. 
 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachment 1 

 
Chairman Owens:  Opened the hearing on HB 1029.  I will entertain a motion to reconsider 
our actions on HB 1029. 
 
Rep. Heinert: Moved to reconsider HB 1029. 
 
Rep. M. Johnson:  Seconded. 
 
Chairman Owens:  Is there any discussion.  We are reconsidering the one section that talks 
about who appoints the members from the legislature side.  Hearing none. 
 
Voice vote to reconsider HB 1029.  Motion carries. 
 
 Chairman Owens:  The interest is that legislative management changing that to House 
leadership or Senate leadership.  Proposed amendment on lines 17-20. It should just say 
majority and minority leadership.   (See Attachment 1). 
 
Rep. Longmuir:  I would move an amendment that would change line 18 and 19 to say 
“appointed by the minority leader or majority leader of the House or the Senate”. 
19.0258.02001. 
 
Chairman Owens: You are saying strike “appointed by the chairman of legislative 
management and insert “appointed by the majority and minority leaders of the house” and 
on line 19 and 29 we strike “appointed by the chairman of legislative management” and 
“appointed by the majority and minority leaders of the Senate.” 
 
Rep. Longmuir:  Yes that is it. 
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Rep. M. Johnson:  Seconded.  
 
Rep. Zubke:  What if they don’t agree.  Don’t we typically have some appointed by one and 
some by the other? 
 
Chairman Owens:  In this case it would be two one, two one.  If you want to change the 
motion you can.  Does everyone understand the motion? 
 
Rep. Guggisberg:  If we change this are we going to change other studies? I was looking at 
the Higher Ed funding one.   
 
Chairman Owens:  The situation was when we did a study last time specific to the Education 
committee we did that in a special committee because Interim committees cannot have 
Subcommittees.  A group of people including leadership don’t like the idea of giving 
Legislative management even more power in a bill. 
 
Voice Vote:  Motion to amend HB 1029 carries.   

 
Rep. Guggisberg:  I move a Do Pass as amended on HB 1029. 
 
Rep. M Johnson:   Seconded. 
 
A Roll Call Vote was taken:  Yes  14    No  0   Absent  0.  Motion carries for Do Pass as 
amended on HB 1029.   
 
Rep. Heinert:  Will carry the bill.  
 
Hearing closed. 
 



19.0258.01001 
Title.02000 

Adopted by the Education Committee 

January 16, 2019 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1029 

Page 1, line 7, replace "nine" with "eleven" 

Page 1, line 17, replace "Two" with "Three" 

Page 1, line 19, replace "Two" with "Three" 

Page 1, line 21, replace "study" with "review" 

Page 1, line 21, after "including" insert "only" 

Page 2, line 1, remove ", together with any" 

Page 2, line 2, remove "legislation required to implement the recommendations," 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 19.0258.01001 
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19.0258.02001 
Title.03000 

Adopted by the Education Committee � 
January 30, 2019 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1029 

Page 1, line 17, replace "Three" with "Two " 

Page 1, line 17, remove the comma 

Page 1, line 17, remove "chairman of' 

Page 1, line 18, replace "the legislative management" with "majority leader of the house of 
representatives and one member appointed by the minority leader of the house of 
representatives" 

Page 1, line 19, replace "Three" with "Two" 

Page 1, line 19, remove the comma 

Page 1, line 19, remove "chairman of the legislative" 

Page 1, line 20, replace "management" with "majority leader of the senate and one member 
appointed by the minority leader of the senate" 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 19.0258.02001 
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REPORT OF STAN DING COMMITTEE 
HB 1 029 : Education Committee (Rep.  Owens, Chairman) recommends DO PASS 

( 1 4  YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTI NG) .  H B  1 029 was placed on the 
Eleventh order on the calendar. 

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_04_005 



Com Standing Committee Report 
January 1 7, 201 9 7 : 37AM 

Modu le ID :  h_stcomrep_09_003 
Carrier: Heinert 

Insert LC: 1 9 .0258.0 1 00 1  Tit le:  02000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
H B  1 029 : Education Committee (Rep. Owens, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS 

AS FOLLOWS and when so amended , recommends DO PASS ( 1 4  YEAS , 0 NAYS, 
0 ABSENT AN D NOT VOTI NG) .  H B  1 029 was p laced on the S ixth order on the 
calendar. 

Page 1 ,  l i ne  7 ,  rep lace "n i ne" with "eleven" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 7 , rep lace "Two" with "Three" 

Page 1 ,  l i ne  1 9 , rep lace "Two" with "Three" 

Page 1 ,  l i ne  2 1 , rep lace "study" with " review" 

Page 1 ,  l i ne  2 1 , after " inc lud ing" insert "on ly" 

Page 2, l i ne  1 ,  remove " ,  together with any" 

Page 2 ,  l i ne  2 ,  remove " legis lation requ ired to implement the recommendations , "  

Renumber  accord i ng ly 

( 1 ) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_09_003 



Com Standing Committee Report 
January 30, 201 9 1 :47PM 

Modu le ID :  h_stcomrep_1 8_024 
Carrier: Heinert 

Insert LC : 1 9 .0258.02001 Tit le:  03000 

REPORT OF STAN DING COMMITTEE 
HB 1 029, as engrossed : Education Committee (Rep.  Owens, Chairman)  recommends 

AMENDM ENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended , recommends DO PASS 
( 1 4  YEAS , 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AN D NOT VOTI NG) .  Engrossed HB 1 029 was 
placed on the S ixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1 ,  l i ne  1 7 , rep lace "Three" with "Two " 

Page 1 ,  l i ne 1 7 , remove the comma 

Page 1 ,  l i ne 1 7 , remove "chairman of' 

Page 1 ,  l i ne  1 8 , replace "the legis lative management" with "majority leader of the house of 
representatives and one member appointed by the m inority leader of the house of 
representatives" 

Page 1 ,  l i ne  1 9 , rep lace "Three" with "Two" 

Page 1 ,  l i ne  1 9 , remove the comma 

Page 1 ,  l i ne  1 9 , remove "chairman of the leg is lative" 

Page 1 ,  l i ne  20, replace "management" with "majority leader of the senate and one member 
appo inted by the minority leader of the senate" 

Renumber accord i ng ly 

( 1 ) DESK (3 )  COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_ 1 8_024 
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2019 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Education Committee 
Sheyenne River Room, State Capitol 

HB 1029 
3/6/2019 

33261 (12:31) 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk: Lynn Wolf 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A bill to provide for a legislative management higher education funding formula review 
committee; and to provide for a report. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Att. #1 & #2-Dolan 

 
Chairman Schaible: The hearing for re-engrossed HB 1029 is open. Representative 
Sanford. 
 
Representative Mark Sanford, Dist. 17: HB 1029 proposes a study, so it is not too 
controversial. It is a little different than the normal study in that it wouldn’t be done by an 
interim committee. Essentially, the task that is imagined here relates to the funding formula 
for higher ed. This formula was put in place in 2013 and so it has some legs on it now. We 
know that for the most part, the institutions and everybody that has been involved with it is in 
favor of the formula, they like it, it is predictable. One of the things it does is that it features 
two-year old data. It gives them the opportunity to predict because it is based on weighted 
student credits. As you come into this particular session that we are in now, the institutions 
already know pretty much what their weighted credits are going to be next session. It permits 
them to plan and there is a lot of nice features with it. The reason for looking at this is that 
the heart of it is these weighted credits. When this was put together, prior to 2013, it utilized 
a crediting – a national crediting system – a CIP – so it is a CIP code, if you would. That was 
something that looked at institutions across the country, gave them a standard – a gold 
standard – and that is where our weighting factors came from – from this national CIP code 
that was in place at that time and is today. So the first thing this imagines is that this group 
would have support staff – chaired probably by Tammy Dolan – that would look at the CIP 
code currently and be sure that what we have is current. One of the things that we don’t want 
to do is have a good system and get dated and then you have all kinds of catch up to do and 
adjustments to do. It would just look at it and reassure us that it works. It would probably 
involve some conversation from those institutions that are represented on the committee to 
see if they think there is anything that is really glaring that doesn’t fit in the ND model. 
Essentially, it would be an update of the CIP weighting factors. Doesn’t have to involve any 
changes at all. It is really just to be sure that we are current. The second thing that this 
imagines is that what we have right now and used since 2013, is a very good base model. In 
the national vernacular it is called a performance model because it is based on weighted 



Senate Education Committee  
HB 1029 
3/6/2019 
Page 2  
   

credits awarded. It is a basic performance model that we have. What this would imagine is 
that we would look at some targeted – the potential of targeted pieces above and beyond the 
base model where you could actually reward for shorter term goals – things that are really 
critical for ND. So, for example, you could take jobs as a baseline and you could say, as you 
are all familiar with, the Commerce Department has done a study and identified five really 
key areas where we have shortages. You might in this formula say for the next four-years or 
whatever, we are going to reward to institutions that are turning out nurses at a higher than 
normal rate. Kind of saying – go to it and you will be rewarded for that. Another way you could 
do it other than just targeting workforce would be to target populations – underserved 
populations. One of the things we know in ND and across the country is that social economic 
status is a tremendous indicator of attendance and retention in higher ed. If there are things 
that we could do or the institutions could do that raise the retention particularly of that 
population group, it also supports the workforce initiative and the needs of the ND. Mr. 
Chairman, members of the committee that is kind of the attitude about it. It models similar 
process that was followed prior to 2013 when there was representative business and finance 
folks from four institutions that sat down and drew up the current model. So that is the reason 
for this – this one involves membership from the Senate and House as well and it also talks 
about the staff that would be there to support it and actually do most of the hard work. 
 
Senator Oban: My question is one sort of curiosity – why you chose the four colleges and 
universities that you did. 
 
Mark Sanford: Two reasons, one was kind of geographic – you have four corners there and 
the other was you have the levels there – the two-year, the four-year, and the research 
institutions. A third reason would be probably some membership components to it as well.  
 
Chairman Schaible: You are reporting to the legislative management. How come this report 
isn’t going to the State Board of Higher Education (SBHE).  
 
Mark Sanford: Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, the original bill had it going to 
the legislative management. The bill was amended by the House Education Committee and 
two things – they increased the – one more senator and one more representative and then 
they changed who it would be reportable to. I think their rational when they described it on 
the floor was that it was the SBHE that would actually be working with this long term. 
Obviously, they couldn’t enact the legislation. It would be the board that would get a chance 
to review it and that type of thing.  
 
Chairman Schaible: You said originally it was to SBHE. 
 
Mark Sanford: Originally, it was to legislative management. Originally, the members were 
appointed by legislative management. It was changed where the majority and minority 
leaders would do it.  
 
Chairman Schaible: Other questions.  
 
Senator Marcellais: Can you tell me why there are no students on this committee.  
 



Senate Education Committee  
HB 1029 
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Mark Sanford: There certainly could be if you wish to add them. There wasn’t on the original 
and as I said it was just modeled after the original version.  
 
Chairman Schaible: Seeing no other questions thank you. Other testimony in favor of the 
bill. 
 
Tammy Dolan, Vice Chancellor for Administrative Affairs, ND University System: See 
Att. #1 & #2.  
 
Chairman Schaible: Other testimony in favor of the bill. Agency testimony. Any testimony 
opposed to the bill. Seeing none, we will close the hearing.  
 
 



2019 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Education Committee 
Sheyenne River Room, State Capitol 

HB 1029 
3/18/2019 

33849 (3:00) 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk: Lynn Wolf 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A bill to provide for a legislative management higher education funding formula review 
committee; and to provide for a report. 
 

Minutes:                                                 No Attachments.  

 
Motion by Senator Davison to Do Pass Reengrossed bill HB 1029.  
 
Senator Oban: Second. 
 
Yeas: 7; Nays 0; Absent 0. 
 
Motion Carries.  
 
Davison will carry the bill. 
 



Senate Education 

2019 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 11/3 /o2 Cf 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Date: 3 -18'-// 
Roll Call Vote #: __ f __ 

Committee 

-----------------------
Recommendation: 

�
dept Amendment 
o Pass D Do Not Pass 

D As Amended 
D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D Place on Consent Calendar 
Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Motion Made By �)� Seconded By -----------

Senators 
Chairman Schaible: 
Vice-Chairman Fors: 
Senator Davison 
Senator Elkin: 
Senator Rust: 

Total (Yes) 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

1 

Yes No Senators 
v/ Senator Marcellais: 
V, Senator Oban: 

V 

No 

C) 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Yes No 
,/,, 

v 



Com Standing Committee Report 
March 1 8, 201 9 1 1 :48AM 

Modu le ID :  s_stcomrep_ 47 _01 0  
Carrier: Davison 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1 029, as reengrossed : Education Committee (Sen.  Schaible ,  Chairman) 

recommends DO PASS (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AN D NOT VOTI NG) .  
Reengrossed HB 1 029 was p laced on the Fou rteenth o rder on the calendar. 

( 1 ) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 s_stcomrep_ 47 _01 0  
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Chair Owens and Committee Members : My name is Tammy Dolan and I am here today to testify in 

support of House Bill 1 029 and request consideration of an amendment. The bill as written would 

create a legislative committee to review the current higher education funding formula during the 

20 1 9  legislative interim. 

In a historic move that improved both the transparency and equity of North Dakota higher 

education funding, the 201 3  North Dakota Legislative Assembly established a cost-based funding 

model for higher education institutions that provides a fixed dollar amount per completed adjusted 

student credit hour. The formula creates the state general fund appropriation that is used by 

institutions to cover a portion of ongoing operational costs . The appropriation varies from biennium 

to biennium based on changes in actual student credit hour production, which is weighted by three 

factors : instructional program classification, credit completion volume and institutional size. 

Existing weighting factors were developed utilizing actual costs and data from the 2009 - 1 1 

biennium, which are now nearly 1 0  years old. The NDUS agrees that it would be appropriate to 

conduct an in-depth review to determine if the factors are still appropriate and relevant today. We 

look forward to partnering with the legislature on this committee. 

We also ask that the House Education Committee consider expanding the review committee's 

membership to include a representative from each of the 1 1  institutions, rather than just the four 

included in the bill as introduced. 

I ask for a Do Pass on HB1029 and am available to answer your questions . 

Thank you. 

Nort h  Da kota U n ivers ity System I Creat ing  t he  NOUS  Edge I F i nd  ou t  how at N DUS .edu  



1 9 .0258.02001 
Title.03000 

Adopted by the Education Committee 

January 30, 201 9 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE B ILL NO. 1 029 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 7 , replace "Three" with "Two " 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 7, remove the comma 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 7, remove "chairman of' 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 8, replace "the legislative management" with "majority leader of the house of 
representatives and one member appointed by the minority leader of the house of 
representatives" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 9, replace "Three" with "Two" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 9, remove the comma 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 9, remove "chairman of the leg islative" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 20, replace "management" with "majority leader of the senate and one member 
appointed by the minority leader of the senate" 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 1 9 .0258.02001 
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Chair Schaible and Committee Members: My name is Tammy Dolan and I am here today to testify 

in support of Reengrossed House Bill 1 029, which would create a legislative committee to review the 

higher education funding formula during the 201 9  legislative interim. 

In a historic move that improved both the transparency and equity of North Dakota higher 

education funding, the 201 3 North Dakota Legislative Assembly established a cost-based funding 

model for higher education institutions that provides a fixed dollar amount per completed adjusted 

student credit hour. The process uses only successfully completed student credits hours (SCH), as 

measured at the end of each biennium. This performance funding model rewards institutions for 

students' progress towards completion. 

The statutory formula creates the state general fund appropriation that is used by institutions to 

cover a portion of ongoing operational costs. The appropriation varies from biennium to biennium 

based on changes in actual student credit hour production, which is weighted by three factors : 

instructional program classification, credit completion volume and institutional size. 

Existing weighting factors were developed utilizing actual costs and data from the 2009- 1 1  

biennium, which are now nearly 1 0  years old. The NDUS agrees that it would be appropriate to 

conduct an in-depth review to determine if the factors are still appropriate and relevant today. We 

look forward to partnering with the legislature on this committee. 

I ask for a Do Pass on Reengrossed HB1029 and am available to answer your questions. 

Thank you. 

No rt h  Da kota U n ive rs i ty System  I Creat i ng  the  N OUS  Edge I F i n d  ou t  how at NDUS . e du  
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In a historic move that improved both the transparency and equity of North Dakota higher 
education funding, the 20 1 3  North Dakota Legislative Assembly approved the Governor' s 
recommendation to move the higher education institutions to a cost-based funding model that 
provides a fixed dollar amount per completed adjusted student credit hour. The process uses only 
successfully completed student credit hours (SCH), as measured at the end of each biennium. 
This performance model rewards institutions for students' progress towards 
graduation/completion. 

The legislature approved funding the base appropriations using a three-tiered approach : 
two-year colleges, four-year universities, and research institutions. The goal was to equalize per 
SCH funding within each institutional tier. Equalization by tier was achieved by the 20 1 5  
legislature. 

Utilizing a distribution formula brings fairness and transparency to North Dakota higher 
education funding. Going forward, a formula will be much easier for legislators to deal with in 
determining the level of funding for higher education. The following graphic illustrates the 
funding formula :  

(Completed Student Credi Hour X Instructiona l 

Pr�ram Factor) 
X lnltitLlional Size Factor X Credt complelion Factor 

The heart of the new formula is a matrix of weighting factors, or instructional program 
factor, developed based on the relative cost of instruction. To begin this work, the Vice 
Presidents of Finance from North Dakota State College of Science, Minot State University, 
University of North Dakota, and North Dakota State University were charged with developing a 
funding formula that was transparent and equitable. The group' s  work was highly focused on 
analyzing and understanding the actual costs of all levels of instruction at all institutions, as those 
costs existed in the 2009- 1 1 biennium. The group found that four main issues affected costs : 
level of instruction, course discipline, school size ( credit hour volume), and physical plant size. 

As students move from lower division courses to upper division, professional level, and 
graduate level classes the delivery costs increase due to decreasing class sizes and higher faculty 
degree/experience requirements. To recognize the cost differences that occur as the student' s  
level of  instruction changes within each discipline cluster, weighting factors were established 
(based on actual 2009- 1 1 costs), and applied system wide. This ensured that every course type 
was weighted appropriately, ranging from beginning level courses to a more expensive graduate 
student in a laboratory class. Student credit hours were categorized according to Classification 
of lnstructional program (CIP) code designations established by the U. S .  Department of 



Education. CIP codes broadly define different academic disciplines, grouping them into 
discipline clusters, according to common characteristics. The use of CIP codes provided a 
consistent national standard for all institutions to follow. 

The first step of the formula is to apply the instructional program factor weights to actual 
completed student credit hours . The resulting weighted SCH is multiplied by an institutional 
size factor defined as the ratio of square feet to completed SCH. Technical courses such as 
welding and diesel mechanics have significantly larger physical space requirements resulting in a 
higher cost per credit produced. Schools with an institutional size ratio greater than 5 . 0  initially 
received an adjustment of 1 . 80; however, this was reduced to 1 .  70 during the 20 1 5  legislative 
session. 

Next, a credit completion factor is applied. The credit completion factor increases as 
credit production decreases to account for the decreasing efficiencies of scale. Initially, schools 
producing less than 1 00,000 SCH in a biennium received an adjustment. Effective with the 20 1 5-
1 7  biennium, the factor applies to schools with less than 240,000 SCH . 

Finally, the adjusted SCH for each institution are then multiplied by a per credit dollar 
amount established in statute to calculate an institution' s  base operating appropriation. Capital 
investments are appropriated separately. The Legislative Assembly can appropriate additional 
amounts as necessary. 

Funding History: 

The 2013 Legislative Assembly appropriated $563 .0 million from the State' s general 
fund for the ongoing base operations of the campuses. This included approximately $56 .0 
million to transition to the new formula. Of that amount, $ 1 6 . 5  million was used to move 
towards equalizing campus funding levels based on completed SCH within each institutional tier. 
Another $39 .5  million was provided for salary and benefit increases, as well as operating 
expenses and utility inflation. 

The 2015 Legislative Assembly approved a 20 1 5- 1 7  base budget of $6 1 4. 5  million from 
the State' s  general fund, which was a $5 1 .3 million, or 9 . 1 %, increase for campus operating 
appropriations . Statutory changes and the final appropriation included the following 
adjustments : 

• Equalized the per SCH funding rates within each institutional tier 
• Expanded the credit completion factor to institutions with less than 240,000 SCH 
• Reduced the institutional sized factor to 1 .  70 
• Provided supplemental funding of 1 . 50% per year 

The 2017 Legislative Assembly approved a base budget of $508 .3  million from the 
State ' s  general fund, which is a $ 1 06.2 million, or 1 7 .3%, net decrease from the prior biennium. 
Equalized SCH funding by institutional tier was sustained. The amount includes : 

• $ 1 24 .3 million decrease from a 20% reduction in the per SCH rates 
• $ 1 1 .9 million for statutorily-required SCH production changes from 20 1 1 - 1 3  to 20 1 3 - 1 5 
• $5 . 3  million for health insurance premium cost increases 

• 



• No funding for 20 1 7- 1 9  salary increases 
• $0 .9 million for increased costs of the UND School of Medicine and Health Sciences 

(SoMHS) Healthcare Workforce Initiative (HWI) 

Funding from the general fund was adjusted on a one-time basis as follows: 
• $2 .3  million for DSU to temporarily reinstate NDCC 1 5- 1 8 .2-06, which sunsets 

6/30/20 1 7,  to establish a minimum amount payable of 96% of the previous biennium 
formula payment 

• A $ 1 . 1  million reduction to NDSU for reduced cost of the Sanford nursing program 
• $2 .0 million distributed among all institutions, except DSU and the SoMHS 
• $2 .9 million to DSU for operational costs 

Additionally, the SoMHS was provided $ 1 3 . 8  million from the student loan trust fund on a one
time basis and $0 .5  million fundraising authority to support operations of the HWI. The 
legislature directed that the NDUS identify an ongoing funding source for the 20 1 9-2 1 biennium. 
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